FEDERAL ELECTICN COIMMISS IO

MUASTISL LIPS 31 Al RO-2

Marvin Josephson, Treasurer

Hational BAC aet 1! 0
600 Pennsyivania Ave. S5SE i
Euikte 207

Washington, pC 20003

Identification Numker: CO01509%5

Raferenca: April Monthly Report (3,1.85-3-31-95)
Dear Mr. JoespheEnn:

This 1letter 1is prompted by the Ceommigsion’s preliminary
review of the reportis) referenced above. The review raised
gquestionse concerning cartain  infermatlen cantained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-¥our calculations for Line 8 appear to be incorrect.
Cesh-on-hand at Lthe c¢lose of the current reaporting
period should alwaye squal the e¢losing calendar
year-to-date cash-on-hand amcunt. Please provide the
corrected total on the Summary Page,

=0n Schedule H4 supporting Line 21{a) of the Detailed
Summarcy Page, you have failed to include the total EVENT
YEALR-TO-DATE amcunt for a paymenti(s) to all pavees,.
Please amend your report to include the migeing EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE totalfe).

A written response of an amendment to your original report{s)
corcecting the above problem(s) should be filed wikh the Federal
Election Commiesipn within Eifteen {(15) daye of the date of this
letter, If wou need assistance, please feal fres to rontact me on
g?; ;gg&—free numbher, (B00) d424-%530. My lecal number is {202)

Sincerely:
7/, .
JHVJJ%L‘;
Kenneth A. Davis, Jr.

Reports Analyst
236 Reports Analysis Division



™y

.

m



